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Cooper, Thomas

From: Anderson, Krist [kandersen@mal.semmes.com]
Sant:  Tuesday, December 23, 2003 11:42 AM

To: Cooper, Thomas

Subject: RQL3-007 Extenslon

Dear Mr. Cooper,’ -

As we discussed earlier this week, Kia Motors Amarica, Inc. (KMA) has requested, and NHTSA has granted,
an extension of time for KMA W respand 1o the IR dated Navamber 10, 2003, The cument due date is January 8,
2004, KMA will be msponding to @ majority of the requeats in a iimely fashion. However, 85 you am aware, KMA
ia clozad for two weeks during the holidey seazon. Therafore, KMA will need an extension of time with respect to
certaln Inquiries. As we agread, KMA wil! be responding to questiona 9 and 10 on or before February £, 2004 and
quasilon 12 by February 23, 2004. The remaining quastions will be answerad by January 8, 2004,

¥ you heve eny questions of goncams reganding this mattar, pleasa do not hesitate o cantat me.
Very inuly yours,

Kristl L. Anderson

Kristi L. Andlerson, £5q.
SEMMES, BOWEN & SEMMES
250 West Pratt Street
Battimore, Maryland 21201
Ph: 410-576-4706

Fx: 410-539-5223
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